

Minutes of the Newton Longville Parish Council Meeting of 21st February 2017

- Present:** Cllrs Gausden (Chair), Arnold, Coeshall, Eames, Ward and Whipp.
Mike Galloway, Clerk to the Council also in attendance.
Four members of the public, applicant and agent for item on proposed revised planning application for land at 2 Drovers Way.
District Cllr B Everitt
- Apologies:** Cllr Chamberlain.
District Councillor N Blake, County Councillor Mrs J Blake
A one minute silence was held in memory of Cllr Dave Norris.
- 112/16 Disclosures of interest**
Cllr Ward declared an interest in the item on allotments as an allotment holder and took no part in the discussion on that item.
- 113/16 Minutes**
Resolved that the minutes of the meeting of 20th December 2016 and special meeting of 2nd February 2017 be signed as correct records by Cllr Gausden.
- 114/16 Public Questions**
Questions about the proposals for 2 Drovers Way asked and answered as part of the presentation.
Questions asked about funding for Keep The Village Tidy group. Budget to be produced for consideration at next meeting.
- Planning**
- 115/16 2 Drovers Way**
Presentation made by agent of proposed revised application.
Question asked by councillors and public, changes made to reflect the comments by the parish council to the earlier application were welcomed. In the absence of a planning application, no view was expressed by parish council as to whether or not any potential application would as a whole be supported.
- 116/16 Update on outstanding planning applications**
No significant progress on any outstanding application.
- 117/16 Planning Application 17/00418/APP**
For: Single storey side and rear extension
At: 6 Lilac Close, Newton Longville
No objection.
- 118/16 Planning Application 16/04101/APP**
For: Single storey rear extension
At: 32 Green Way, Newton Longville
No objection.

Land Usage

- 119/16 To consider options for use of outstanding section 106 funding and potential phased plan for play area improvements.**

Agreed to expand existing play area and to explore options for longer term improvements and additions to be pursued as and when other funding becomes available.

- 120/16 To consider rent increase for allotments and to enforce allotment conditions.**

Deferred for a report to be produced for next meeting.

Resources

- 121/16 To consider quotations for hedge and tree maintenance**

Quotations from Trim A Tree agreed.

- 122/16 To agree payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings.**

Payments of all invoices as listed on schedule agreed.

There being no further business the Chair closed the meeting at 21:45.

Signed: _____

Date: _____